McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:03 AM

To: ‘Mandi Walker'; 'Rob Carlson’

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A,
EMNRD; shall@logosresourcesllc.com

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application for NSP- San Juan 32 7 Unit #249H -Logos

Attachments: HilCorp 32 7 249H NSP LogosProtest.pdf

RE: SanJuan 327 Unit #249H (APl 30-045-Pending; Admin. Appl.pMAM1907145838) Unit L; Sec 9, T32N, R7W, NMPM,
San Juan County

Ms. Walker:

OCD was notified by Logos Resources Il, LLC that they are protesting this application. These parties are identified as an
affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if HilCorp Energy
Company wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed
administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be
retained pending resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of
this application. Please me call with any questions on this matter.

Contact for Logos Resources Il, LLC
Scott Hall
Senior Attorney
Logos Resources Il, LLC
317 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87504
Phone: 505.303.7236
E-mail: shall@logosresourcesllc.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



